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Malaise, Gordon

From: Hoey, Joseph

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2007 11:55 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: LRB-1063/1 - AB 90

Gordon,

As | mentioned in my phone message, Sheldon would like to impose a penalty on those loan recipients who do not
complete 6 years of service in a health professional shortage area. The idea is to have the penalty decrease in severity
the longer a student participates in the program. The following formula, (based on a penalty in federal regulations) will
leave students who drop out of the program right away with an obligation to pay back three times what they were loaned,
students who complete 3 years with an obligation to pay back twice what they were loaned and students who complete 5
out of six years with an obligation to pay back 1 and 1/3 what they were loaned.

A=2x@ x(72-8)/72

In which:

‘A’ is the penalty,

‘@’ is the total amount remaining on the loans

‘s’ is the number of months the recipient has been employed full time as a doctor of medicine in a health professional
shortage area.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks.

Joe

Joseph P. Hoey

Office of State Rep. Sheldon Wasserman
P.O. Box 8953, Madison Wi 53708-8953

(608) 266-7671 / 888-534-0022 (in-state only)
Joseph.Hoey@legis.state.wi.us
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 90

At the locations indicated, amend the bill‘és follows:

v

1. Page 1, line 3: delete “areas,” and substitute “areas in this state,”.

v v
* 2. Page 3, line 4: delete that line and substitute&;aj), in this state.”.

ﬁ\ 3. Pag

agreement under sub. (1) to practice medicine for not less than\é years in an area

, line 19: after “time.” inserE/“If a loan recipient breaches his or her

described in sub. (1)\,/the loan recipient shall repay to the board the balance of the
loan’s principal and interest remaining plus a penalty calculated as follows:
¥ (a) Multiply the balance of the loan:gprincipal and interest remaining b}‘f/ 2.
(b) Subtract the number of months that the loan recipient has been practicing
medicine as agreed to under sub. ( 1)\/from 72 and divide that difference by\/72.
(c) Multiply the product obtained under par. (a){)y the quotient obtained under
par.’/(b).”.
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4. Page 3, line 21: delete “loans.” and substitute “loans and any penalties

v

imposed under sub. (3).”.

(END)




